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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 16, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 8/16/11 Tuesday 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:20 am VIDEOS (2) 
9:30 am George Marshall Room 

9:30 am DROP-BY w/ MARK WARD 
9:35 am By Claire's Desk 

9:35 am OFFICE TIME 
10:00 am Secretary's Office 

10:00 am DEPART State Department *En route Fort McNair 

10:15 am ARRIVE Fort McNair 

10:15 am CONVERSATION w/DEFENSE SECRETARY PANETTA 
11:30 am Abraham Lincoln Hall Auditorium, National Defense University 

11:35 am DEPART Fort McNair *En route State Department 

11:50 am ARRIVE State Department 

TBD PHONE CALL w/ISRA ELI PM BENJAMIN NETANYAHU 
Secretary's Office 

11:55 am OFFICE TIME 
1:45 pm Secretary's Office 

1:45 pm BRIEFING w/STAFF - INR 
2:45 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

3:00 pm MEETING w/STAFF — BOB BLAKE 
4:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:00 pm MEETING w/STAFF — ELLEN TAUSCHER 
5:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

5:15 pm MEETING w/RICHARD HAASS, PRESIDENT, COUNCIL ON 
5:45 pm FOREIGN RELATIONS Secretary's Outer Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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